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Malave, Erin

From: Rocchi, Raffaella [rrocchi@hamiltonrisk.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, May 12, 2010 12:35 PM
To: . CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of address request for document number of corporation P10000013857
‘_/-_-—'——-\

Good afternoon. My name is Raffaclla Rocchi. I am writing on behalf of Luis Carrillo and his company, Xtreme
Audio Video, Corp. | am writing because our address has changed to:

5122 N.W. 79" Avenue, Apt. 106
Miami, Florida 33166

(Sante burlding, different apartment}

Please feel free to call Luis Carrillo at (786) 299-6074 directly if you should have any questions ot concerns as to said
request.

Thank you,

Raffaella C. Rocchi

This e-mail and any attachments contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy
any copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended rec:1plent is
unauthorized and may be illegal. Thank you for your cooperation in connection with the above.

 rm wm s e - o




